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Malave, Erin 0900000 6426 ]
From: Eric Levin [gm@bgccoffice.com]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Change

Attachments: FEIN.pdf

A letter/email had been written nearly a month ago regarding the change of FEIN for CDR 1-Boca Greens LLC.
Currently, the incorrect FEIN is still listed on the Sunbiz.org website. | have once again attached the correct FEIN
from the IRS regarding the LLC. Please contact me if any further documentation is required.

Thank You

Eric Levin - General Manager
CDR 1-Boca Greens LIL.C

Dba: Boca Greens Country Club
561 852-8800 x 232

561 852-8837 (fax)
gm@bgccoffice.com




yﬂm IR CEBARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 12-02-2009

Employer Identification Number:
27-1400227

Form: SS-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 G
CDR 1-BOCA GREENS LLC

% CABOT DIVERSIFIED REIT 1 OPERATIN

58 5TH AVE For assistance you may call us at:
NEW YORK, NY 10003 1-800-B829~-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSTGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-1400227. ‘This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, ‘tax returns, and

documents, éven if you have no employées. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variaticn
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shovn
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

A limited liabillty company (LLC} may file Form 8832, Entity Cﬁassifi¢ation Election,
and elect to be classified as an asscciation taxable as a corporation. If "the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain teats and it will be electing §
corporation status, it must timely file Foim 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation. The LLC will be treated ag a corporation as of the effective date of the &
corporation election and dees not need to file Form 8832.

To cobtain tax forms and publicationa, including those referenced in this notice,
vigit cur Web site at www.irs.gov. If you de not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (ITY/TDD 1-B00-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS :

*

Keep & copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is imsued only
ong time and tha IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

Use this EIN and your name exactly ag they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms,

* Refer to thig EIN on your tax-related corvespondence and documents.

If you have questicns about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice, If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send: it aleng with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and returi the stub, Thank you for your cooperation,



